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Docket No. 50-285

Mr. W. C. Jones
Division Manager, Production

Operations
Omaha Public Power District
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Dear Mr. Jones:

By. letter dated December 28, 1978, as supplemented by letters dated
February 8, April 12, and September 5,1979, OPPD responded to the NRC's
letter of November 28, 1978 concerning " Containment Purging Durirq Normal
Plant Operations" at the Fort Calhoun Station, Unit No.1. The enclosed
report (SAN-L-809027) was prepared for us by EG&G San Ramon under contract
to Lawrence Livermore Laboratory, as part of our technical assistance pro- ,

gram. This report provides a technical evaluation of the electrical instru-
mentation and control design aspects of the override of containment purge
valves isolation and other engineered safety feature actuation signals and
is based upon' review of the design aspects against the six staff review
criterie provided for the review. The isolation valves for venting and
purging satisfy the staff review criteria cited above, with one exception.
The exception, cited in the report, is that the radiation monitors that
initiate CVI are not safety-grade as recomended in Criterion No. 5.

The NRC staff has reviewed the OPPD submittals and the enclosed consultant's
technical evaluation. The staff agrees with the conclusion of the consultant
that the electrical, instrumentation and control design aspects of the over-
ride of the containment purge valve isolation and other engineered safety
features actuation signals are acceptable. The staff, however, wishes to
clarify the consultant's conclusion that the radiation-monitoring equipment
should be required to be qualified as safety-grade equipment at this time.
'the decision on a NRC requirement that this diverse signal monitoring equip-
ment be qu:Pfied as safety-grade is open pending further. staff review. The
staff recomends the use of safety-grade equipment for initiation of contain-
ment ventilation isolation, and this recomendation has been incorporated into
Regulatory Gu.de 1.141, Rev.1, " Containment Isolation Provisions for Fluidd

.

Systems", wh',ch has been endorsed by the ACRS and has a proposed implementation'

schedule of January 1,1981. However, we do not at this time, require system
modifications to implement this recommendation. The staff, therefore, finds
the design.and installation features for the override of containment ventilation /
purge isolation and other safety features actuation signals to be acceptable.
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Mr. W. C. Jones -2-
.

Our review of your December 7,1979 letter indicates that OPPD has comitted
to the NRC's " Interim Position for Containment Purge", as transmitted by our

,

letter of October 23, 1979. The NRC would expect this commitment to remain
effective pending completion of our long-tem review of this generic issue.

Sincerely,

+kw-
obert A. Clark, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Technical Evaluation

cc w/o enclosure:
See next page
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'',0maha.Public Power District

Cc
Margaret R. A. Paradis Alan H. Kirshen, Esq.
Le30euf, Lanb, Leiby & MacRae , Associate Professor of Law
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW. Creighton University
Washington. D. C. 20036 School of Law

2500 Califorr.ia Street.

Mr. Emmett Rogert . Omaha, Nebraska 68178-

Chairman, Washington County .

Scard of Supervisors -

Blair, Nebraska 68023

Omaha Public Power District
ATTH: Mr. William Dermyer

Plant Manager.

Fort Calhoun Plant
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

,

Director, Technical Assessment
Division

Office of Radiation Programs
(AW-459)

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Crystal Mall #2
Arlington, Virginia 20460 . ,

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
,

Region VII :

ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR |

1735 Baltimore Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64108 |

IMr. Frank Gibson '

.

W. Dale ' Clark Library !
215 South 15th Street '

Cmaha, Nebraska 68102

!Director, Nebraska Department of
Environmental Control *

Post Office Box 94877, State House Station
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509
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